
CENWP-OD-B 08 July 2015 
 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 
 
 
SUBJECT: 15BON43 MFR – Pacific Lamprey and Sockeye Salmon mortalities at Bonneville’s 
Adult Fish Facility (AFF).  
 
On the afternoon of 08 July 2015, Project Fisheries recovered one Pacific Lamprey and three Sockeye 
Salmon mortalities from the valve 15 trash rack in the AFF.  All fish were returned to the river.  
 
Information collected is provided below:  
 

A.  Species – Sockeye Salmon (Oncorhynchus nerka)  
B.  Origin – Unknown, adipose present on all fish. 
C.  Lengths – 48, 48, 51 cm 
D.  Marks and tags – No marks and/or tags were observed.  
E.  Marks and Injuries found on carcass – No marks and/or visible injuries were observed. 
F.  Cause and Time of Death – Unknown.  
G.  Future and Preventative Measures – None.  
 
A.  Species –Pacific Lamprey (Entosphenus tridentatus).  
B.  Origin – Unknown. 
C.  Length – 48 cm 
D.  Marks and tags – None.  
E.  Marks and Injuries found on carcass – None. 
F.  Cause and Time of Death – Unknown.  
G.  Future and Preventative Measures – None. 
 

 
 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Oncorhynchus


 

 
Sincerely,  

 Bonneville Fisheries 
 

Comments from others: 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Ralph Lampman [mailto:lamr@yakamafish-nsn.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 9:02 AM 
To: Mackey, Tammy M NWP 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: FPOM: Official Coordination - MFR 15BON43 (UNCLASSIFIED) 
Thanks, Tammy. 
Size wise it may be an overwintered lamprey.  
Ralph Lampman 
Yakama Nation FRMP, Pacific Lamprey Project 
lamr@yakamafish-nsn.gov 
509-388-3871 (cell) 

mailto:lamr@yakamafish-nsn.gov

